State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #3

RFQ#7597658 TITLE: RIDOT MATERIALS LABORATORY RENOVATIONS
SUBMISSION DEADLINE: JANUARY 23, 2019 - 1:30 p.m.

THE SUBMISSION DEADLINE IDENTIFIED IN ADDENDUM 2 WAS INCORRECT. THE CORRECT
SUBMISSION DEADLINE IS 1/23/19 AT 1:30 P.M.

Questions received, along with responses are provided below:

1. Are there any allowanced we are to carry in our bid other than the $530,000 furniture allowance? No.

2. Spec 011000 1.3D stated web based software to be administered by contractor. Please confirm. Yes,
Contractor software or Owner Project Management Portal.

3. Will all existing furniture and equipment be removed, stored and reinstalled by owner for
construction? Only furniture and equipment not listed under contract documents.

4. Will owner be responsible for testing and commissioning all existing equipment? No.
5. Will contractor be provided with a staging area during construction? Yes.
6. Is there any work that can’t be completed during 1st shift work hours? No.

7. Please confirm if we are to carry the costs of a field office for owner/contractor to use. Only field
office for Contractor use.

8. Will costs for abatement plan, hygienist and air clearance be by owner? No.

9. Is a 3rd party testing commissioning company required for HVAC systems and equipment? Yes, If so
are costs by owner? No.
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